

Dr Vicky Wheeler

B.A., BSc., Dip, D.Clin.Psych.

Chartered Clinical Psychologist



Health Professions Council Registration: **PYL25998**

Vicky is a HCPC registered clinical psychologist providing expert witness services to the Courts in criminal, civil and family cases. Vicky is skilled at working with emotionally distressed children and families and can complete attachment and parenting assessments. She has a special interest in paediatric psychology and has considerable experience in this area. Dr Wheeler also specialises in forensic cases, providing assessments of risk for violence and sexual offending, domestic abuse, trauma, personality disorder, psychopathy, mental health difficulties and substance misuse. Vicky has worked extensively within the Court system, providing written and verbal reports and participated regularly in multi-agency public protection arrangement panels.

AREAS OF SPECIALISM

- Risk Assessment
- Domestic Abuse
- Sexual Offending
- Addiction
- Parental Alienation
- Neglect
- Trauma and Attachment
- Modern Slavery
- Mental Health and Psychiatric Illness

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- 2008** Doctorate in Clinical Psychology – University of Exeter
- 2003** BSc & Dip Community Justice – University of Plymouth
- 1994** BA (Hons) Psychology – University Wales, College of Cardiff

WORK HISTORY

2016 – Present Registered Clinical Psychologist - Private Practice, Surrey and Borders

- Providing assessment and therapy to adults and children with psychological and emotional difficulties

2011 – Present Associate with Psychology Associates

- Working as an expert witness.
- Providing training, assessment, therapy, consultation & supervision with adults & children

2013 – 2015 Registered Clinical Psychologist - Private Practice, Auckland New Zealand

- Providing assessment and therapy to adults and children with psychological and emotional difficulties

2011 – 13 Registered Clinical Psychologist – Private Practice, VL Associates

- Providing assessment and therapy to adults with psychological and emotional difficulties

SPECIALIST TRAINING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

2021	Assessing Safe Parenting
2020	Children’s Brain and Emotional Development
2019	Therapeutic Parenting Review
2018	HCR-20 version 3 Training
2017	Mindfulness Training
2016	Supervision Training
2013/15	Self-Reflective Review – Continuing Competence Programme (NZ)
2012	SARA and B-SAFER Training
2011	PCL-R Training
2011	IPDE Training
2011	Court Skills Training
2011	Attachment and Trauma